Michael Barnett

(812)250-9003 axonaccess@gmail.com

I have been a network administrator for an ISP for 14+ years. During this time I was also the lead web programmer using PHP+mySQL, Joomla and Wordpress to meet the needs of my clients. Compaq Accredited Systems Engineer specializing in AlphaServer/Tru64 Unix v4, I am very comfortable with various flavors of Linux, with extensive experience in RedHat and CentOS. Expert at building/maintaining/upgrading internet services in Unix/Linux environments. Created and maintain several e-commerce websites using the Virtuemart cart.

STRENGTHS

Extensive knowledge and experience in PHP, MySQL, HTML, JavaScript and CSS Expert at building, maintaining and updating the L.A.M.P. environment Adept at handling multiple tasks and learning new programming languages quickly Proficient in Internet marketing, SEO optimization, website promotion and graphic design Excellent interpersonal and organizational skills Experienced discussing web technology with clients to determine the best design and functionality for their website

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

1999 - 2014 World View Resources, Inc. Henderson, KY

Webmaster / Web Developer

Developed, maintained and promoted small and large business websites in our community. Developed fully functioning e-commerce websites for clients with ratings, comments, testimonials, and social connections. Expert at Joomla and Wordpress CMS, HTML, PHP, MySQL, SEO and CSS. Implemented web software such as traffic analyzers, adsense/affiliate programs and onsite search engines.

Languages & Software: PHP, HTML, JavaScript, CSS, ASP, Perl, CGI, MySQL, Apache Web Software: Joomla, Wordpress, Virtuemart, SugarCRM, WHMCS, Drupal, openAtrium, phpMyAdmin

Portfolio: http://thebarnettfamily.us/michael/portfolio

Systems Administrator

Setup and maintained systems for the ISP and hosting side of the business. Services include Radius, DNS, VoiP, Wireless AP, Apache HTTP, FTP, SSL, WINS, and DHCP. Setup and maintain the companies VoIP server, involving three numbers, fax, voicemail, auto attendant and notifications. Keeping the WHMCS billing

system in line with customer accounts, running all billing, invoices, daily reports.

Operating Systems: CentOS, Ubuntu, Fedora, Windows (most versions)
Software: CPANEL, FTP, SSH, WHM, SugarCRM, WHMCS, OptiGold, 3cx VoIP

Consultant

Go onsite to clients business to troubleshoot networking or computer problems, install routers, VPN gateways, VoiP Servers, and other various tasks like setting up online backups, updating software, migrating data.

Software: VPN (Cisco, Linksys, etc), NMAP, Wireshark, Telnet, Traceroute

URL: http://www.wvr.net

1996 - 1999 ACRS (WKU Network & Computing Support) Bowling Green, KY

Network Support Field Tech

Installed networking devices into student computers to access WKU's Novell network. This gave me experience with various hardware and operating systems, plus in depth understanding of networking. Maintained the Unix computer lab which ran Sun Solaris, updated and installed software and kept the systems operating.

URL: http://www.wku.edu

TECHNICAL

• Languages: PHP, Pascal, SQL, ASP, HTML, Java, VB+

CERTIFICATIONS

Compaq

Accredited Systems Engineer
Awarded: 2003

Microsoft

Microsoft Certified Professional
Awarded: 2001

EDUCATION

Western Kentucky University, Bowling Green, KY, 1995-1999 Bachelor of Business Management Associates of Computer Science

Henderson Community College, Henderson, KY 1992-1994 Associates of Computer Information Systems